Boy Scouts of America Troop 270 Doug Moore, Scoutmaster

Minutes of Committee Meeting 03/12/2013

In attendance were Linda Jenkins, Michael McVeigh, Rick Pfadt, Bob Cullen, Steve McGuffey, Ray Beckwith, Nick Beckwith, Michael Houlihan and filling in both for himself and Jim Grace, the one and only, Robin E. Woolsey, Esq., BA, BMOC, MAT and War Correspondent.

- 1. <u>Treasurer's Report</u> With the checking account balance, cash and checks not yet deposited, the Council Store Account balance and Stater Bros. Scrip cards we have \$14,058.28. We do have remaining funds to collect of \$246.01 for last Summer Camp and hopefully we can close those books out soon. From the total assets, subtracting the boy accounts, scholarship account, scrip account, gas fund, trailer account, Northern Tier funds being held for disbursement and Troop scrip, we have \$3,032.58 remaining in unallocated useable funds.
 - 2. Stan Dery was not in attendance, but he continues to do a fine job with the Troop website.
- 3. <u>Campouts/Activities</u> The Mt. Rubidoux Trail Cleanup will be held on Saturday, March 30 and we meet at the Carlson Dog Park at 8:00 a.m. The Trail Lighting will be Sunday morning at 3:00 a.m. and everyone is to meet at the Scouthouse and we will proceed to Old Camp Evans near Mt. Rubidoux for the trail lighting. Ray Beckwith will be in charge of the trail lighting and will prepare the permission form.
- a. The April outing will be the Civil War Re-enactment at Prado Regional Park in Corona April 5-7th Ray Beckwith is in charge and Bob Cullen is his second.
 - b. The Hat Trick Eagle Court of Honor (TJ, Kieran and Matt) will be held at the church on Friday, April 12th.
- c. Scouthouse weed clean-up and painting prep for the outside of the building will be held on April 27th. We will paint the outside of the Scouthouse on May 4th. We need as many adults present to help as possible on both dates.
 - d. <u>Court of Honor</u> Court of Honor will be May 6th at 6:30 p.m.
 - e. Adams Street clean-up and another Scouthouse clean-up will be on May 11th at 8:00 a.m.
- f. Fiesta Island, May 17th-19th is reserved. **ALL NORTHERN TIER BOYS AND ADULTS**MUST ATTEND. For purposes of camping, there is one adult per five boys allowed with no exceptions. No family members / siblings are allowed. These are Fiesta Island rules. All Northern Tier adults must also attend even if for the day. The limitation on adults does not apply to those just spending the day on Saturday.
- g. Bob Cullen is also attempting to arrange for a Northern Tier canoe practice at Lake Perris on April 7th and 21st. All boys and adults attending Northern Tier must attend these practices.
 - h. There is no meeting on Memorial Day.
- i. June $21^{st} 23^{rd}$ is the bicycling campout to Sycamore Canyon State Park which is located a little north of the Leo Carrillo State Park. Bob Cullen is in charge and has booked four campsites which will allow for 32 people.

- j. June 29^{th} is another Adams Street and final Scouthouse clean-up for the year and in preparation of the July 4^{th} fundraiser.
- k. Summer Camp will be July 7th-13th at Lost Valley which is located east of San Diego. Seven boys have signed up and the final reservations will be made this Monday. David Mendoza and Jim Grace will take care of this. The week long adult leaders appear to be Nye Sovine and Ryan Falk. They will need to get their Scoutmaster Training, Youth Protection, Safety Afloat, etc. completed. Michael McVeigh and yours truly will split the week.
- m. The Committee discussed trying to arrange for a Shooting Campout. The investigation continues. Per Steve McGuffey, the Corona Sportsman's Club has availability for scouts on the last Friday and Saturday of each month. This would be for NRA instruction and the Rifle Merit Badge. Rick Pfadt will further investigate this. It does appear that if we are going to do this, it will be early next year.
- 4. <u>Adult Leadership Training</u> Mark Gediman will work with Rick Pfadt in putting together a training plan for the adults, to include Merit Badge Training and scout specific leadership training (Scoutmaster Fundamentals, Youth Protection, Safety Afloat, etc.). Also, Mark will report on where individual adult leaders are short on their training.
- 5. I have been instructed by Michael McVeigh to send the following message to his far better half: "Trisha, you had better be here at the next Committee Meeting to discuss Fourth of July, or else".
- 6. Foxfire and NYLT are coming up in June and if boys want to attend and obtain a full or partial scholarship, they need to put in their written request to the Scoutmaster (that's Doug Moore) before the end of March as time is running short. Remember, completion of Cedar Badge is a pre-requisite to NYLT and NYLT must be completed before a boy can participate in Foxfire.
 - 7. Tonight's PLC meeting planned the April and May programs.

Next Committee Meeting – May 14, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. Hope to see y'all then.

Robin Woolsey, M.A.T., Recording Secretary



VERA M.A.T